A LPHA GAMMA of Kappa Alpha Theta was established on May twenty-fourth, 1892, at the Ohio State University, Columbus, with eight charter members, who were initiated by a delegation from Epsilon. These young women had, a few months previous, formed a local society, whose members now became the charter members of this new Chapter.

At the beginning of the following year, all of these girls were able to return to the University, and the membership has now increased to eighteen.

Third Catalogue, 1895